Dvveet

Rhian Adjei-Worae

I am a competent person who has a strong desire to work in retail service and am prepared to take on position.

View profile on Dweet

Languages

English

About

I am passionate about retail, with experience in customer service and product styling. I excel in bespoke bouquet designs, team collaboration, client advising, transactions, and order fulfilment, showcasing adaptability and dedication to enhancing the shopping experience.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Newham florist and balloons /

Inspire Education Business Partnership

Experience

Florist Assistant

Newham florist and balloons / | Jun 2023 - Sep 2023

- · Making bespoke bouquets according to clients needs
- Design bouquets for photoshoots on company catalogue
- Working as a part of a team so that all bouquets are made in time
- Make suggestions on how flower arrangements can be improved
- Respond to events, Contracts, and wedding enquires via Phone or Email

Office Assistant

Inspire Education Business Partnership | Jun 2023 - Jun 2023

- Answering Client Phone calls
- Managing workload schedules for my team
- Organising and Maintaining Files on the computer
- Printing out necessary documents
- Ensuring the office runs smoothly and simultaneously.

Education & Training

2019 - 2024 Kingsford Community School

Language & Lit,